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Released under FOI

From: I - o tas.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 3:00 PM

o =y

Ce: leSemwan

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

|

Sorry for any confusion | did not have time to tel| Ml but in this instance we will provide partner membership so
please complete those details too on the form that | sent and return it to me so | can start the process.

Kind regards I

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 1/ 9 Brindabella Circuit
Brindabella Business Park

Canberra International Airport ACT 2609
P

5

E.

antas.com.au

\QANTAS =)

From: | < C = ntas.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 2:56 PM

o: I <M = £0v.2u>



Released under FOI

Subject: RE: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi

Document 6

If Ms Cass-Gottlieb completes the invitation she received at home from my colleague, || | | ] ] ]l e will be able

to activate her Chairmans Lounge membership.

This membership invitation does not extend to Ms Cass-Gottlieb’s husband, however she is welcome to bring him as

her guest when she visits the Lounge.

Kind regards,

From: N B - ccc.cov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 11:02 AM

To: I antas.com.au>

Subject: Chairman's Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Confidential

OFFICIAL

Thank you for the invitation for Gina Cass-Gottlieb to join the Qantas Chairman’s Lounge.

She has also received the same invitation at her home. Is her husband included in this invitation, and if so do |

complete the same form or is there a different form?
Thank you again.

Kind regards

I . ive Office

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 27 | 135 King Street Sydney 2000 NSW

T I |
E: I ©2ccc.gov.au
www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future

From: I <SRN © <. com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 4:07 PM

To: [N accc.gov.au>

Subject: Chairmans Lounge Invitation | Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hilll
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Released under FOI

Thanks for your time just now.

As mentioned on the phone, Qantas would like to invite Ms Gina Cass-Gottlieb to join the Qantas Chairmans Lounge.
In order for us to grant Ms Cass-Gottlieb membership to the Qantas Chairman’s Lounge, grateful if the attached
form could be completed and returned it to me so that | may action it with our Qantas Loyalty and VIP Customer

Care team. Once it is processed, Ms Cass-Gottlieb will receive a Chairmans Lounge welcome pack.

Should you have any questions regarding the application or membership, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Qantas Airways Limited
A Wing, Level 1, 10 Bourke Road, Mascot NSW 2020

sy |

E. antas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/qantas | twitter.com/qantasairways | youtube.com/gantas
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FAF A A XA XA X XK PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING 7% ok kok ok %
FRREXEE R RKRRRRKKX Confidentiality and Privilege Notice ***¥** sk sk kakxxxk

This e-mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply e-mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken
delivery to you.

Qantas Airways Limited
ABN 16 009 661 901

Visit Qantas online at http://gantas.com
e 3k sk ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok sk ok ok % ok sk ok ok ke ok sk ok sk ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok sk ok ok 3 ok 3k sk ok ok ok ok 3 sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok o ok ok Rk ok ok ok ok ok

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au






